Courter-Pray Cemetery
Windsor Township, Eaton County, Michigan

Located in section 28, 3 1/2 miles east of Potterville on the south side of Vermontville Hwy, just west of the
intersection of Pares Road.

Per Windsor Township records: The original land for this cemetery was given by John Courter out of his purchase of 160 acres in 1837
from the government. Nathan H. Pray, who came to Windsor Township in 1837, gave part of the land. At the time John and Nathan
donated the land for the Courter-Pray Cemetery, one of the provisions was that the Pray Cousins and their descendents were to be
assigned a lot in the Cemetery.

The cemetery is considered inactive now. From the records we have available, the earliest burial was Lucy Pearce (an infant) in 1849. The
most recent burial we show is Emma M. Pray in 2004.



